
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
C – INDEFINITE DELIVERY INDEFINITE QUANTITY CONTRACT FOR ARCHITECT-
ENGINEER DESIGN AND RELATED SERVICES AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS UNDER THE 
COGNIZANCE OF NAVFAC SOUTHEAST   

 
Solicitation Number:  N69450-15-R-0100 – RFI Responses 17 November 2014 
Agency:      Department of Navy 
Office:       Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Location:           NAVFAC Southeast 

 
 
General Information 
 
Document Type: Pre-solicitation RFI Responses 17 November 2014 

Solicitation Number:  N69450-15-R-0100 

SF 330 Due Date:  12 December 2014 at 2:00PM (EDT) 

Set Aside:   Unrestricted, Full and Open  

Classification Code:  C -- Architect and Engineering Services 

NAICS Code:   541330 – Engineering Services   

Type of contract:    Firm Fixed-Price, Indefinite-Delivery Indefinite-Quantity Contract. 

Estimated start date:  July 2015  

 
Requests for Information (RFIs) and Responses. 
 
ALL RFIs MUST BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING IN ORDER TO BE ANSWERED.  RFI’s WILL BE 
ANSWERED VIA NECO AND FEDBIZOPS.  NO PHONE CALLS WILL BE RESPONDED TO 
DURING OPEN PROCUREMENTS. RFIs MUST BE SUBMITTED BY 1 DECEMBER 2014. 
 
See Amendments 0001 and 0002 for previous RFIs. 
 
Point of Contact 
 Jovan J. Bone, Contract Specialist 
 Email:  Jovan.Bone@navy.mil 
  

mailto:Jovan.Bone@navy.mil


N69450-15-R-0100, IDIQ CONTRACT FOR ARCHITECT-ENGINEER DESIGN AND RELATED SERVICES. 
 
RFI 11:  Reference: Eval Criteria 2, Specialized Experience, Items a, b. & c.  
 
Given the decline in MILCON funding and the preponderance of sustainment, restoration and 
modernization projects projected for the future can we assume vertical renovation projects are acceptable 
to demonstrate project experience. 
 
RFI 11 RESPONSE: There is no requirement stated in the solicitation that the example projects listed in 
Sections F and G must be new construction (green field) projects. The Government will evaluate each 
project submitted with respect to how strongly it demonstrated the requested Specialized Project 
Experience requested in Section 2 of the solicitation. 
 
RFI 12:  In the Evaluation Criteria – Para. 1. Professional Qualifications of Key Personnel, Paragraph 
entitled “Organizational Chart”, we are directed to include…”at least three (3) licensed professionals” for 
the Primary disciplines and “at least one (1) person for each of the Specialists.” These Key Personnel will 
also be identified and listed in Table H-1 (Experience Summary – Selected Key Team Members). 

 
May we “expand” Table H-1 to identify additional (one or two) persons in the Primary Disciplines and/or 
Specialist sections of this table (if they are also identified in the Organizational Chart)? 
 
RFI 12 RESPONSE:  Yes. 
 
RFI 13:  The 6 November Pre-solicitation RFI Responses clarified that the 10 Section “E” personnel and 
the Key Team Members identified in Table H-1 should all be included in the Section G Matrix. The 
Section G Matrix could potentially show 25-30 Team Members (or more).  
 
Will NAVFAC SE allow Section G information to be presented on an 11” x 17” sheet (vs. 2 separate 
sheets) and counted as a single page in the 45-page limit (similar to the Organizational Chart in Section 
D)?  
 
RFI 13 RESPONSE:  No. 
 
RFI 14:  In the Evaluation Criteria – Para. 2. - Specialized Project Experience, the last sentence in the last 
paragraph states that experience providing 100% Plans and Specifications for a Design-Build contract 
will be considered equivalent to providing these documents for a Design-Bid-Build contract. 
 
Please confirm and clarify that Design-Build contract design experience that meets the 100% Plans and 
Specifications experience criteria of this sentence also fulfills requirements and criteria for demonstrating 
the additional experience that paragraphs a., b., and c. address – (USGBC Silver-certification; use of 
UFC’s and Unified Facilities Guide Specs; and Building Information Management/Modeling (BIM) 
experience).   
 
RFI 14 RESPONSE:  Yes. 
 
RFI 15:  Paragraph 3. – Past Performance. In subparagraph b. – Quality of Work - it states that methods 
of demonstrating performance can include ACASS ratings; other relevant ratings or client letters; 
awards…etc. 
 
Is it acceptable for performance documentation (ACASS ratings, letters, awards, etc.) to be included in 
the SF330 as a separate appendix as opposed to being counted against the 45-page limitation and thereby 
reducing the amount of additional information that can be provided in Section H? 
 
RFI 15 RESPONSE:  No.  Note, however, that there is no need to submit ACASS ratings as the 
Government will be independently obtaining this information separate from the submittal. 
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RFI 16:  Paragraph 3. – Past Performance. In subparagraph b. – Quality of Work - it states that methods 
of demonstrating performance can include ACASS ratings; other relevant ratings or client letters; 
awards…etc. 
 
Will NAVFAC SE recognize completed Past Performance Questionnaires (Form PPQ-0) which were 
provided by client customer / users for design-build solicitations? In many cases these are the only 
documentation of AE design performance received for completed design-build projects, unless copies of 
CCASS ratings provided to the contractor would be considered for documenting past designer 
performance.   
 
RFI 16 RESPONSE:  We will consider any information that is included in Section H with respect to Past 
Performance. 
 
RFI 17:  Paragraph 3. – Past Performance. In subparagraph b. – Quality of Work - it states that methods 
of demonstrating performance can include ACASS ratings; other relevant ratings or client letters; 
awards…etc. 
 
If PPQ’s are acceptable, may they also be included in the SF330 as an appendix as opposed to being 
counted against the 45-page limitation? These PPQ’s typically consist of 3 or 4 pages (minimum) which 
includes the Contract Information page and 2 pages of adjectival ratings, plus additional pages if the 
contact provided additional remarks. PPQ’s for multiple design-build projects could require a significant 
number of pages to demonstrate a design firms’ project performance.   
 
RFI 17 RESPONSE:  No. 
 
RFI 18:  Paragraph 2 – Specialized Project Experience: Is there a minimum number of the 10 (maximum) 
Section F projects described in this paragraph that must have been executed by the prime AE? 
 
RFI 18 RESPONSE:  No. 
 
RFI 19:  Paragraph 7.  - Safety - States to provide EMR and DART information for the prime and for 
each major subcontractor providing Key Personnel to the proposed team. Major subcontractors are not 
specifically identified, but table H-1 appears to define those subcontractors and associated personnel. 
 
Please confirm that EMR and DART rates are to be provided by the Prime firm as well as civil engineers; 
structural engineers; mechanical engineers; and electrical engineers only. The RCDD and Interior 
Designer(s) are not typically considered a “major design subcontractor” and usually (not always) are 
employees of either the Prime or one of the major subcontractors. 
 
RFI 19 RESPONSE:  For the purposes of this solicitation, any firm that provides "Key Personnel" as 
defined in paragraphs 1a., 1b., 1c. and 1d. (management, primary disciplines, specialists) to the proposed 
design team shall be considered a “major subcontractor”.   
 
RFI 20:  Paragraph 2. Specialized Project Experience - defines a 7-year look back period for Example 
Projects (Sections F & G in SF330). 
 
Does this 7-year criteria/limitation also apply to Relevant Project Experience submitted in Section E for 
Key Personnel or Specialists, or does the 10-year minimum experience requirement for some of the 
Specialists indicate that this timeframe (10 years) is to be considered allowable for Personnel Resumes? 
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N69450-15-R-0100, IDIQ CONTRACT FOR ARCHITECT-ENGINEER DESIGN AND RELATED SERVICES. 
 
RFI 20 RESPONSE:    The resumes submitted in Section E are not constrained to include expertise only 
from projects that the Key Personnel completed within the last 7 or 10 years.  Any relevant experience 
may be included in the resumes’. 
 
 
ALL RFIs MUST BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING IN ORDER TO BE ANSWERED.  RFI’s WILL BE 
ANSWERED VIA NECO AND FEDBIZOPS.  NO PHONE CALLS WILL BE RESPONDED TO 
DURING OPEN PROCUREMENTS. RFIs MUST BE SUBMITTED BY 1 DECEMBER 2014. 
 
Point of Contact 
 Jovan J. Bone, Contract Specialist 
 Email:  Jovan.Bone@navy.mil 
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